IMLAY CITY
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
150 N. MAIN STREET
IMLAY CITY, MI 48444

REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY 10, 2025

5:35 P.M.
Walter Bargen, Chair Justin Shattuck, Board Member
Neil Docherty, Vice Chair Steve Robbins, Board Member
Kim Jorgensen, Secretary Jessica Montoya, Board Member
Stu Davis, Treasurer John Genord, Board Member
Joi Kempf, Board Member Barbara Yockey, Mayor
AGENDA
1. CALLTO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLLCALL
4. CONSENT AGENDA - (pgs 3-13)
AGENDA
MEETING MINUTES: Regular Meeting January 13, 2025
FINANCIAL REPORTS: through January 31, 2025
DDA Expenditure Report, Check Register Report
DDA Credit Card Statement; Balance Sheet; City Allocated Expense Report
5. CORRESPONDENCE — (none)
6. SPECIAL PRESENTATION (none)
7. COMMITTEE REPORTS
8.  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
9.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
A. City Services Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) (pgs 15-18)
10. NEW BUSINESS:
A. 126 N. Almont Fagade Grant Request (pgs 19-30)
B. Hispanic Services Center Funding Request (pg 31-34)
C. Strategic Plan Work Session (pgs 35-41)
11. CLOSED SESSION — For the purpose of property acquisition (if needed)
12. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT (pgs 43-45)
13. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
14. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
15. ADJOURNMENT
Respectfully Submitted by: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director Posted February 6, 2025

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: March10, 2025



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK



Consent Agenda

DATE: February 10, 2025
TO: DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Items Attached:
a. Meeting Agenda
Meeting Minutes
¢ January 13t Regular Meeting
c. Financial Reports — Ending January 31, 2025
e DDA Expenditure Report =$ 55,417.57
Check Register Report=$12,167.73
Credit Statement — January 2025
Ending Fund Balance Sheet =$ 416,915.28
d. Spreadsheet of FY 2024-25 monthly City administrative transfers
e January Totals $5,385.40

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommendation: Motion to approve the consent agenda items as presented.


christine malzahn
Cross-Out


IMLAY CITY
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

January 13, 2025 Regular Meeting
MINUTES

A regular meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held on Monday, January 13, 2025, at the
Imlay City Municipal Offices, 150 N. Main Street, Imlay City M| 48444.

1.

2.

CALL TO ORDER - Chair Walt Bargen called the meeting to order at 5:33 pm
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL - Director Malzahn called the roll.

Present: Neil Docherty, Kim Jorgensen, Stu Davis, Steve Robbins, Joi Kempf, John Genord, Mayor
Barbara Yockey, Chairman Walter Bargen

Absent: Jessica Montoya, Justin Shattuck

Also Present: Chris Bishop, Chief Brett Selby

Quorum Present

CONSENT AGENDA
MOTION by Davis, supported by Jorgensen to approve the agenda as presented.
Allin Favor 8 / Nays 0 - MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOTION by Davis, supported by Yockey to approve the consent agenda items as presented.
Consent agenda items include:
e Meeting Agenda
e Meeting Minutes: Dec 9™ Informational Meeting; Dec 9" Regular Meeting
e Financial Reports - Ending December 31, 2024 - DDA Expenditure Report = $33,612.27;
Check Register Report = $ 25,239.73; Credit Statement — Oct & Nov;
Ending Fund Balance Sheet=$ 277,708.32;
e FY24-25 City administrative transfers; November Totals $5,106.65
Allin Favor 8 / Nays 0 - MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CORRESPONDENCE - none
SPECIAL PRESENTATION - none
COMMITTEE REPORTS - none
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - none

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Municipal Parking Lease Renewals

The board reviewed additional aerial maps and property listings for the parcels with lease renewals.

Discussion was held on whether to renew based on cost savings to the city, or to renew the
agreements to keep a steady parking lot inventory.
MOTION by Davis, supported by Genord to pursue lease renewals with the property owner for an
additional 15 years.
Roll Call: AYES - Davis, Genord, Jorgensen, Kempf, Davis, Robbins, Yockey, Bargen
NAYS - none
MOTION CARRIED 8/0



B. City Services MOU update
The Board reviewed the revised MOU draft that was presented to Director Malzahn. Under the
revised terms the DDA would now capture monthly interest income on its fund balance at the rate
that the city earns on its general checking account only (currently at 3.31%) and the city is moving
forward with a grant from DTE to reduce utility costs by converting the downtown lights to LED.
MOTION by Davis, supported by Docherty to reject MOU as presented and continue to negotiate with city
leadership regarding interest calculations.
Roll Call: AYES -Davis, Docherty, Genord, Jorgensen, Kempf, Robbins, Yockey, Bargen
NAYS - none
MOTION CARRIED 8/0

10. NEW BUSINESS

A. 150 Bancroft Incubator Space Request

The Board reviewed a completed application from prospective tenant Gabrielle Wise with
LikeWise Photo & Designs. She is seeking use of the incubator space on Bancroft Street as a
temporary home for her recently created business. Gabby was present to answer questions from
the Board and share her business plan with them. Director Malzahn asked if the Board would like
to remove the property from all real estate listings.

MOTION by Davis, supported by Jorgensen to create and execute a 6-month lease agreement with LikeWise
Photo & Designs while continuing the active real estate listing.
Roll Call: AYES - Genord, Jorgensen, Kempf, Davis, Robbins, Yockey, Bargen
NAYS - none

MOTION CARRIED 8/0

B. Business Spotlight Podcasts

As part of the TIF District Marketing Plan, director Malzahn is seeking to develop an Imlay City
Community Spotlight Podcast. The plan would include the creation of 12+ unique podcasts that
would be focused on business spotlights but also touch on community events - like the Farmers
Market and other happenings. Other podcast topics could include MEDC assistance options,
Michigan SBDC resources, and vacant property spotlights.
The MittTV studio and staff will be used to create the episodes at a cost of $180 per hour.
MOTION by Davis, supported by Genord to create 12 Imlay City DDA Podcasts with audio and video at the
MittTV Studio in an amount not to exceed $2160.
Roll Call: AYES - Davis, Genord, Jorgensen, Kempf, Robbins, Docherty, Yockey, Bargen
NAYS - none
MOTION CARRIED 8/0

C. Social District Proposal & Management Plan

Police Chief Brett Selby presented his social district proposal. He recapped what a social district
is, how one is formed and the ordinance needed for a community to establish a Social District.
Director Malzahn then presented her social district management plan. The management plan
mandates how the district functions, policing, waste management, hours of operation, etc.
Malzahn also presented some pricing on district logo labels (required to be on all beverage
containers) and signage. Expenditures on these items will be discussed at a later date, once the
district is formally established and the liquor license holders are approved by the MLC.

MOTION by Davis, supported by Robbins to approve the Imlay City Social District Management Plan as part
of the Social District Proposal and send to City Commission for a resolution of approval.
Roll Call: AYES - Davis, Robbins, Docherty, Jorgensen, Genord, Kempf, Yockey, Bargen
NAYS - none

MOTION CARRIED 8/0

Jorgensen left the meeting @ 6:19 pm



11.

12.

13.
14.

D. WinterFest 2024 Financial Report

Director Malzahn recapped the 2024 WinterFest financials. The DDA spent $2904.75 and the
Chamber expenses totaled $572.50. Additionally the cost for the holiday décor totaled
$14,995.87 which includes installation and $7245.87 for new bulbs and décor items.

NO BOARD ACTION NEEDED

CLOSED SESSION - for the purposes of property acquisition

MOTION by Davis supported by Yockey to enter closed session at 6:26 pm
Allin Favor 7/ Nays 0 - MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

RE-ENTER REGULAR SESSION 7:01 PM

MOTION by Docherty, supported by Robbins to have the DDA fund $50,000 grant match for the IC
Holdings RAP 3.0 Grant Application for the DPW garage property.
Roll Call: AYES - Docherty, Robbins, Davis, Kempf, Genord, Yockey, Bargen
NAYS - none
MOTION CARRIED 7/0

Genord left the meeting @ 7:02 pm

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT

Director Malzahn provided her written report in the meeting packet for December 2024.

Added comments included: The DDA received a $10 Chamber Buck coupon, there is a new pharmacy set
to open in the Hungry Howies Plaza in May 2025. The bike rack/information kiosks are being finalized and
delivered in mid-February. Market Manager Bishop reported receipt of the Senior Fresh monies for the
2024 market season and recapped the | AM Imlay City project.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - none

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS - none

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION by Davis, supported by Yockey to adjourn the meeting at 7:05 pm
Allin Favor 6 Ayes/Nays 0

MOTION CARRIED 6/0

Next Regular DDA Board meeting date: Monday, February 10, 2025, at 5:35 PM

Respectfully submitted by:

Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

DDA APPROVED:
CITY COMMISSION APPROVED:



2/04/2025 01:20 BM

ser: RENEE
DB: Imlay City

REVENUE AND

PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2025

EXPENDITURE REPCRT FOR CITY OF IMLAY CITY

Page: 1/2

2024-25 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FCR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2024-25 01/31/2025% MCNTH 01/31/25 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NCORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000.000 - REVENUE
248-000.000-402.000 TAX REVENUE 324,000.00 324,000.00 352,368.87 281,744.31 (28,368.87) 108.76
248-000.000-560,000 WINTER FEST 3,000.00 3,000.00 775.00 0.00 2,225,00 25.83
248-000.000-573.000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE APP 20,000.00 20,000.00 18,333.53 0.00 1,666.47 91.¢67
248-000.000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 1.04 0.00 {1.09) 100.00
248-000.000-667.000 RENTAL INCOME 0.00 0.00 250.00 250,00 (250.00) 100.00
248-000.000-675.001 ROTARY PARK DONATICNS 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
248-000.000-675.500 FARMERS MARKET REVENUE 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,190.00 730.00 (190.00) 104.75
248-000.000-675.600 DDA CONCERT SERIES 500.00 500.00 515.70 0.00 {15.70) 103.14
248~000.000-675.800 BRICK PAVERS/BENCHES 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
248-000.000~675.880 COMMUNITY PROMOTION REIMBURSEMENT 1,800.00 1,800.00 5,564.00 1,700.00 (3,764.00) 309.11
Total Dept 000.000 - REVENUE 355,400.00 355,400.00 381,998.14 284,424.31 (26,598.14) 107.48
TOTAL REVENUES 355,400.00 355,400,00 381,9%8.14 284,424.31 (26,598.14) 107.48
Expenditures
Dept 265.000 ~ BUILDING MAINTENANCE
248-265.000-921.000 ELECTRICITY 1,500.00 1,500.00 161.65 14.74 1,338.35 10.78
248-265.000-923.000 HEAT 500.00 500.00 248.86 84.74 251.14 49.77
248-265.000-924.000 WATER & SEWER CHARGES 500.00 500.00 127.84 63.92 372.16 25.57
Total Dept 265.000 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 2,500.00 538.35 173.40 1,861.65 21.53
Dept 705.000 - UNALLCCATED ACTIVITY
248-705.000-703.000 WAGES & SALARIES 50,600.00 50,600.00 30,583.34 3,637.13 20,006.66 60.4¢6
248~705.000-706.000 EOURLY WAGES 15,000.00 15,000.00 8,075.00 986.00 6,925.00 53.83
246-705.000-706.011 HOURLY INTERN 0.00 0.00 1,440.00 0.00 (1,440.00} 100.00
248-705.000-710.000 BONUS PAY 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
248-705.000-713.000 DEFERRED COMP CONTRIBUTION 1,100.00 1,100.00 672,88 89.84 427,12 61.17
248-705.000-714.000 OPTICAL INSURANCE 500.00 500.00 581.77 0.00 (81.77) 116.35
248-705.000-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,165.52 389.62 1,334.48 70.34
248-705.000-716.000 HEALTE INSURANCE 23,000.00 23,000.00 14,415.03 2,059.29 8,584.97 62.67
248-705.000-717.000 LIFE/DISABILITY INS 750.00 750.00 471.17 67.31 278.83 62.82
248-705.000-718.000 RETIREMENT AND OQPEB 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,165.36 155.48 1,834.64 38.85
248-705.000-721.000 PTO/VACATICN PAY-OQUT 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,703.74 §05.17 296.26 80.12
248~-705.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES §00.00 800.00 164.58 0.00 £35.42 20.57
248-705.000-730.000 POSTAGE 200,00 200.00 38.03 0.00 161,97 19.02
248-705.000~740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 2,000.00 904.42 100.00 1,085.58 45.22
248-705.000-741.000 ADVERTISING 7,000.00 7,000.00 1,600.42 103.95 5,399.58 22.8%6
248-705.000-807.000 AUDIT FEES 1,000.00 1,000.00 817.37 0.00 182.63 81.74
248-705.000-815.000 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,277.31 0.00 (277.31) 127.73
248-705.000-817.000 CONSULTING FEES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
248-705.000-818.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,586.52 388.45 3,413.48 31.73
248-705.000-826.000 LEGAL SERVICES 1,000.00 1,000.00 30.00 0.00 970.00 3.00
248-705.000-830.000 LIABILITY INSURANCE 200.00 200.00 974.90 0.00 (774.80}  487.45
248-705.000~831.000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 400.00 400.00 32.93 0.00 367.07 8.23
248-705.000-853.000 TELEPHONE EXPENSES 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,028.94 179.09 171.06 85.75
248-705.000-860.000 TRANSPCRTATICN & CONFERENCES 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,370.42 0.00 1,129.58 54.82
248-705.000~880.000 COMMUNITY PROMOTION 14,000.00 14,000.00 16,076.00 2,292.00 (2,076.00) 114.83
248-705.000-200.00C PRINTING & PUBLISHING 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
248-705.000~921.000 ELECTRICITY 35,000.00 35,000.00 27,460.97 5,146.18 7,53%.03 78.46
248-705.000~-930.000 MISCELLANEQUS REPRIRS & MAINT 12,000.00 12,000.00 19,790.99 0.00 (7,790.99) 164.92
248-705.000-831.000 STREETSCAPE MAINTENANCE 55,000.00 55,000.00 33,577.57 1,207.%86 21,422.43 61.05




mm\o»\momw 01:20 FM

User: RENEE
DB: Imlay City

PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2025

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPCRT FOR CITY OF IMLAY CITY

Page: 2/2

2024-25 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVATLABLE

ORTGINAL 2024-25 01/31/2025  MONTH 01/31/25 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  BAMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM} INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures
248-705.000~-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 4,000.090 4,000.00 3,992.05 26.95 7.95 93.80
248-705,000~958.000 ADMINISTRATIVE/TRBNSFER TO 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 100.00
248-705.000+~973.000 DEVELOFMENT COSTS-UNALLOCATED 20,000.00 20,000.00 10,253.12 0.00 9,746.88 51.27
248~705.000-973.002 LEASES 1,300.00 1,300.00 2,271.00 1,000.00 {971.00) 174.6%
248-705.000-973.006 DDA CONCERT SERIES EXP 12,000.00 12,000.00 7,707.92 1,055.00 4,292.08 64.23
248-705.000-973.008 BRICK/BENCH EXPENSE 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
248-705.000-973.100 LAPEER DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO €,250.00 £,250.00 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
248-705.000-973.300 FARMERS MARKET EXPENSE 10,000.00 10,000.00 4,336.73 0.00 5,663.27 43,37
248-705.000-973.560 WINTER FEST 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,294.49 544,75 1,705.51 57.36
248-705.000-973.600 ROTARY PARK EXPENSES 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
248-705.000-975.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 12,000.00 12,000.00 132.34 0.00 11,867.68 1.10
Total Dept 705.000 - UNALLOCATED ACTIVITY 352,900.00 352,900.00 242,252.83 55,244.17 110,647.17 £8.65
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 355,400.00 355,400.00 242,791.18 55,417.57 112,608.82 £8.31
Fund 248 ~ DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
TOTAL REVENUES 355,400.00 355,400.00 381,998.14 284,424.31 (26,598.14) 107.48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 355,400.00 355,400.00 242,7%1.18 55,417.57 112,608.82 68.31
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 139,206.98 229,006.74 (139,206.96) 100.00




mm\o¢\momm 01:21 PM
User: RENEE

DB: Imlay City

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FCOR CITY OF IMLAY CITY
CHECK DATE FROM 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025

1/2

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Project Amount
Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

01/02/2025 TRI 86077 FRONTIER HARD LINES 853.000 705.000 7.05
7.05
01/09/2025 TRI 860856 ASCAP DDA 973.008 705.000 445.00
445,00
01/09/2025 TRI 86103 FIRST NATICNAL BANK OF CMAHA DDR 740.000 705.000 10.00
CDA 973.560 705.000 142.00
DDA 973.560 705.000 155.25
CHECK TRI 86103 TOTAL FOR FUND 248: 307.25
01/09/2025 TRI 86112 GRAND TRUNK WESTERN RENT 1/01/2025 - 12/31/2025 973.002 705.000 1,000.00
1,000.00
01/08/2025 TRI 86115 JEM ELECTRIC SERVICE REPAIR QUTLETS AND REPLACE FLOCD LIGHT 931.000 705.000 1,081.%¢6
1,081.9%¢6
01/08/2025 TRI 86121 CUTFRONT 12/02 - 12/29/2024 880.000 705.000 764.00
12/30/2024 - 1/26/2025 DDA 880.000 705.000 764.00
CHECK TRI 86121 TOTAL FOR FUND 248: 1,528.00
01/09/2025 TRI 86125 SESAC DDA 1/1/2025-12/31/2025 973,006 705.000 610.00
§10.00
01/09/2025 TRI 86131 TRI-CITY TIMES DDA ADVERTISING 741.000 705.000 68.95
DDA ADVERTISING 973.560 705.000 247.50
CHECK TRI 86131 TOTAL FOR FUND 248: 316.45
01/09/2025 TRI 86133 VC3 INC AUGUST BILLING 818.000 705.000 187.50
187.590
01/09/2025 TRI 86134 WELLS FARGO VENDCR CITY COPIERS 956.000 705.000 26.95
26.95
01/15/2025 TRI 86156 V(3 INC CLOUD PROTECTION 818.000 705.000 5.15
MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 818.000 705.000 8.30
CHECK TRI 86156 TOTAL FOR FUND 248: 13.45
01/23/2025 TRI B6182 CITY OF IMLAY CITY WATER SEWER DDA 924.000 265.000 63.92
63.92
01/23/2025 TRI 86188 CONSUMERS ENERGY 150 BANCROFT 923.000 265.000 94.74
94.74
01/23/2025 TRI 86195 DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC- DDA SIGN 921.000 705.000 2.56
2.586
01/23/2025 TRI 86196 DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC- DDA SPRINKLER 921.000 705.000 22.32
22.32
01/23/2025 TRI 86202 DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC~ DDA LIGHTS 921.000 705.000 20.03
20.03
01/23/2025 TRI 86206 DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC- 150 BANCROFT DDA 921.000 265.000 14.74
14.74



mw\Ob\momm 01:21 PM
dder: RENEE
DB: Imlay City

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY

CHECK DATE FRCM 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025

OF IMLAY CITY

Page 2/2

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Descripticn Account Dept Project Ameunt
Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHCRITY
01/23/2025 TRI 86214 DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC-CITY LIGHTS 921.000 705.000 49.13
ELECTRIC-CITY LIGHTS 921.000 705.000 1,039.48
ELECTRIC-CITY LIGHTS 921.000 705.000 2,365.57
ELECTRIC-CITY LIGHTS 521.000 705.000 775.9%9
CHECEK TRI 86214 TOTAL FOR FUND 248: 4,230.17
01/23/2025 TRI BEZ1l6 FRONTIER CITY HALL PHONES 853.000 705.000 56.23
01/23/2025 TRI 86219 IMLAY CITY ETSTORTCAL COMMISSION ELECTRICAL 7/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 931.000 705.000 me“mw
01/23/2025 TRI 86223 MICHIGAN DOWNTOWN ASSOCIATION MEMBER RATE WEBINAR SERIES DDA 740.000 705.000 : me”mm
01/23/2025 TRI 86227 OUTFRONT 1/27/2025 - 2/23/2025 DDA 880.000 705.000 qmm”mm
01/23/2025 TRI 86235 TRI-CITY TIMES IMLAY CITY FIRST CHOICE 741.000 705.000 qmm”mm
01/23/2025 TRI 86236 ve3 INe JANUARY 2025 818.000 705. 000 13522
01/30/2025 TRI 86247 DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC- DDA STREETLIGHT RECEFTACLE U 521.000 705.000 Wmmuww
01/30/2025 TRI 86250 FRONTIER HARD LINES 853.000 705.000 mqwuwm
01/30/2025 TRI 86253 FRONTIER CITY HALL 853.000 705.000 um”wm
Tetal for fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Hmhwwm”ww




11



02/04/2025 01:21 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF IMLAY CITY Page: 112

User: RENEEI Period Ending 01/31/2025
DB: Imlay City

Fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

GL Number Description Balance

kkk Nocatg hkE

248-000.000-001.200 CASH - CHECKING ACCOUNT 414, 990,02
248-000.000-001.201 CASH - CHECKING HRA 215.98
248-000.000~-001.210 CASH - CHECKING DDA 20,723.04
248-~000.000~-040.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1,706.00
248-000.000~-101.000 PREPAID -~ ASSET 2,114.34

Total Assets 439,743.38

**%* Liabilities ***

248-000.000-200.100 WAGES PAYABLE 512,19
248-000,000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 22,315,91
Total Liabilities ‘ 22,820.10

**% pPund Balance ***

248-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 277,708, 32
Total Fund Balance 277,708.32
Beginning Fund Balance 277,708.32
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 139,206.96
Ending Fund Balance 416,915,28

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 439,743,38



13

City Administrative Applied Charges

2023-2024 Budget $30,000.00 $35,000.00
324,500.00
City Grounds
Office Supplies Maintenance Computer Old Fire Hall Water Usage for MML Liability
Electricity Street | Copier GL Non-DDA Phones GL Misc. Administrative | LegalServices [Services GL#| Consumers downtown Insurance GL#

Month Lamps Misc. #956.000 Purchased GL# 853.000 #956.000 Other Transfer GL# 826.000 818.000 Energy irrigation 830.000 Monthly Totals
7/1/23 $2,665.23 $50.56 $48.55 $840.00 $35,000.00 $38,604.34
8/1/23 $2,650.84 $50.24 $119.02 $63.46 $840.00 $3,723.56
9/1/23 $2,703.44 $26.95 $81.10 $840.00 $6.93 $3,658.42

10/1/23 $2,801.50 $63.38 $7.36 $840.00 $1,073.34 $4,785.58
11/1/23 $2,818.39 $207.29 $44.64 $162.47 $3,232.79
12/1/23 $3,395.95 $70.88 $22.51 $68.34 $70.40 $3,628.08
1/1/24 $4,022.87 $55.94 $31.32 $113.05 $4,223.18
2/1/24 $2,927.46 $65.76 $71.27 $114.60 $3,179.09
3/1/24 $2,810.06 $97.35 $16.39 $55.79 $2,979.59
4/1/24 $4,441.57 $26.95 $57.04 $55.33 $806.40 $189.56 $5,576.85
5/1/24 $4,145.07 $80.91 $46.54 $18.86 $806.40 $375.00 $5,472.78
6/1/24 $4,013.79 $48.77 $11.90 $50.00 $806.40 $ 480.00 $187.50 $16.00 $5,614.36
$43,396.10 $909.64 $469.18 $799.79 $6,585.60| $1,715.23 $35,000.00| $ 480.00 $187.50 $16.00 $89,355.54
2024-2025 Budget $30,000.00 $4,000.00 $1,200.00 $4,000.00 $35,000.00 $ 200.00
6/12/24
7/1/24 $3,999.93 $64.66 $9.43 $806.40 $13.30 $4,192.41 $9,086.13
8/1/24 $4,243.14 $70.00 $177.87 $806.40 $ 30.00 200.95 $ 974.90 $6,503.26
9/24/24 $4,093.51 $37.97 $121.03 $806.40 200.95 $5,259.86
10/31/24 $4,632.38 $33.87 $16.50 $64.67 13.45 $4,760.87
11/30/24 $4,454.62 $80.27 $162.20 $806.40 187.5 $5,690.99
12/31/24 $4,707.43 $83.05 $115.22 200.95 $5,106.65
1/31/25 $5,101.27 $26.95 $56.23 200.95 $5,385.40




THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK

14



AGENDA ITEM UB 9b. City/DDA Revenue Sharing

Memorandum of Understanding

DATE: February 10, 2025

TO: DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background:

Items Attached:

Action Needed:

Recommendation:

Chair Bargen and Director Malzahn have continued to negotiate with City

leadership to reach a revenue sharing MOU agreement. Items still be
discussed:

Annual $

DTE Street Lamp LED Conversion

DDA Fund Balance Interest Earned Recovery
Length of Term for the MOU

Revised Memo of Understanding Agreement (January draft)

DTE Street Lamp Locations Map

Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Motion to continue negotiations on points discussed at Board table.

15



16



Imlay City & Imlay DDA

Memo of Understanding Discussion Letter

Per the Audit records of the City of Imlay City, the Downtown Development Authority started sometime
in 1985. The primary reoccurring revenue for the DDA is the captured taxes from the City of Imlay City.
The total revenues for the DDA in 1986 was $25,832, in 1987 it was $51,661 and it has been growing
ever since.

For the year ending June 30, 2014, the Imlay City Commission and the DDA agreed to a reimbursement
of the taxes captured from the city by the DDA back to the city of $35,000. This $35,000 represented
15.21% of the $230,056.89 captured from the City Taxes revenues by the DDA, and was meant to help
cover the ever-increasing internal costs of operating a city.

Since that time cost have continued to increase, along with the amount of funding captured from the
city by the DDA. The amount of City tax revenues captured from the city by the DDA for year ending
June 30, 2024 was $281,744.81. Using the same percentage rate as used in 2014, the amount
reimbursed to the city should be $42,853.38. The city and the DDA have agreed to an annual rate of
15% of captured amounts effective July 1, 2024 which will equal $42,261.72 for fiscal year 2024/2025.

The city agrees that with the contribution from the DDA of captured taxes back to the city, that some
cost incurred by the city within the DDA should not be charged to the DDA. Internal costs such as Police
protection ($300,000+), Fire protection ($42,000+), Waste Water Treatment Plant utilization (40% of
budget) and most Department of Public Works (direct extra $30,000) and City Hall Services should be
included, but there must be limits.

We feel that the annual inflation adjusted amount should only include internal cost. Meaning any
outside direct vendors: DDA billboard, DDA landscaping, DDA lawnmowing, DDA Irrigation, DDA area
Railroad contracts, and DDA Utilities, should be in addition to the annual amount.

A portion of shared costs should also be charged to the DDA. Shared costs are charges from outside
vendors to the city that are then spread back to each department based on an appropriate criterion.
Some examples of shared costs are: Property and Liability Insurance and Workers Comp. Insurance
(currently the city pays MML for property and liability insurance, this includes building/property the city
(or DDA) owns, it also includes General Liability and workers comp. which are charged back based on
percentage of payroll and Public Errors & Omissions which is charged back based on number of
employees. The more properties the DDA purchases or the more employees they hire, the more their
share of these will go up. City Hall Shared Services would include (but not be limited to): share of
Annual Auditing Cost, Cost for both Telephone equipment and monthly base and usage charges,
Computers, including Desk top, Laptop, and individual printing devices, plus the cost of Internet Services
and Maintenance Contracts, Copy Machine usage including Number of black and white, number of color
and amount of paper used plus the Lease and Maintenance charges. Paper, pens, envelopes, and
postage can be purchased separately by the DDA.

17



18

Some of the City Hall costs the DDA is NOT charged for include: Payroll, Accounts Payable, Accounts
Receivable, Banking, Tax capture reporting, No rental or Utilities for City Hall, Cleaning Charges, Storage
space utilization, meeting space.

The city agrees to credit the DDA fund for interest on the ending monthly fund balance in the DDA fund
at the end of each month. The calculation for the for the earned interest amount will be:

DDA month end fund balance X General Fund Main Checking Account interest rate for each
month / 12 months

(Example: $100,000 X 3.31% /12 = $275.83)

The City Manager, DDA Director and City Bookkeeper will meet to determine what street lights are
included in the DDA Capturing district. Those lights that are determined to be in the tax capturing
district will be paid for by the DDA tax captured dollars.

DDA Chairperson City Manager

DDA Director City Clerk/Treasurer



AGENDA ITEM NB 10a: 126 N. Almont Ave Fagade Grant Application

DATE: February 10, 2025
TO: DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: The DDA office received a grant request from Dr. Earnest Centofani on
January 14, 2025. The scope of work includes brick and mortar repairs to
portions of the front of the building.

Items Attached: Fagade Grant Application

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommendation: Motion to approve the fagade grant reimbursement request in the amount of
$1,100.00 for 126 N. Almont Avenue.

19



20



21



22



23



24



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK

14



26



27



28



29



30



31

AGENDA ITEM NB 10b. Hispanic Services Center Funding Request

DATE: February 10, 2025
TO: DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: The Hispanic Services Center (HSC) is actively planning for their main annual
fundraiser celebrating Cinco De Mayo. HSC Director Ashleigh is seeking
sponsorship from the DDA to help them grow the event and maximize

donations.
Items Attached: Funding Request (provided at meeting)
Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommendation: Motion to approve the funding request for $2500 for the HSC Cinco De Mayo
event.



32



33



34



AGENDA ITEM NB 10c: Strategic Planning Session

DATE: February 10, 2025

TO: DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background:

Items Attached:

Action Needed:

Recommendation:

Strategic Planning Sessions for Downtown Development Authorities (DDAs)
provide essential guidance for the director, board, budgeting process, and
community by establishing clear priorities and a shared vision. For the
director, these sessions offer a structured framework for leadership and
project execution. The board benefits from enhanced collaboration and
informed decision-making, ensuring alignment with organizational goals. The
budgeting process becomes more efficient and transparent, as resources are
allocated based on strategic priorities. Meanwhile, the community gains
from well-planned initiatives that drive economic growth, infrastructure
improvements, and overall downtown vitality.

POW Strategies Bio
Wade-Trim Bio

Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Motion to hire consulting Firm POW Strategies to facilitate a strategic planning
session to be held on in the amount of $

35



POW! STRATEGIES, INC.

Our Story

Cristina Sheppard-Decius, CMSM, founded POW! Strategies, Inc.,
to help downtowns, communities and businesses leap tall
buildings in a single bound to reach their full potential by
implementing sound business development and
communications strategies. With over 30 years of experience in
revitalizing and growing downtowns, non-profit organizations and
businesses, POW! Strategies specializes in strategic planning,
business development, organizational management,
communications and marketing.

Each community and business is unique in their goals and needs,



https://powstrategiesinc.com/

but all desire a realistic and implementable strategy that
stimulates the local economy and bottom line. POW! Strategies
will quickly identify needs and set a path for continued success.

The Team

Cristina Sheppard — Decius,
CMSM
President & Founder

Sheppard-Decius is nationally and locally known for her proven track
record of revitalizing Downtown Ferndale and Downtown Dearborn,
Michigan, during her tenure as the Executive Director of the Ferndale
Downtown Development Authority (DDA) and Manager of the Dearborn
Downtown Development Authorities (DDDA). With almost 25 years in
downtown management, business and economic development
experience, as well as 30 years of public relations, marketing,
organizational restructuring, non-profit and volunteer management, she
provides insights and know-how to grow others. Recognized as one of
Crain’s Detroit Business 40 Under 40 in 2009, Sheppard-Decius holds a
B.A. in Public Relations with a Journalism minor from Western Michigan
University and is a Certified Main Street Manager (CMSM) (2005) of the
National Main Street Center.

Under her leadership, Downtown Ferndale transformed into a thriving
downtown in the Metro Detroit area and experienced tremendous
growth with over 175 building improvements and $80 million in
reinvestment as part of Main Street Oakland County. Downtown
Ferndale was honored as one of five Great American Main Streets in the
nation by the National Trust Main Street Center in 2010 due to her
tenacity and innovation. Through Sheppard-Decius’ efforts, Downtown
Ferndale received over $2.1 million in grants and in-kind services,
including Federal TEA-21/TAP grants for streetscape improvements, a
Preserve

37



a Preserve America grant, Main Street Oakland County designation in
2001, National Main Street Certification for 8 consecutive years and Cool
Cities grants.

To achieve these results, Sheppard-Decius established and
implemented a strategic plan that brought about over $4 million in
public improvement projects, renewals of the Downtown Development
and Tax Increment Financing Plans in 2007 and 2012; design guidelines
and ordinances improving the overall aesthetics for the downtown;
creation of numerous public policies and ordinances necessary to
improve the business economy; rebranding of the downtown,
promotions, communications, social media and marketing to grow the
local economy; creation and implementation of business recruitment,
retention and incentive programs with an all-time high occupancy 2004-
2007 with 99% occupied; conducted market analysis, parking studies,
parking financial and management restructuring, site feasibilities,
corridor, multi-modal and wayfinding plans; provided business start-up
and venture planning consultation and evaluation services;

38



39

management of over 50 volunteers annually and an annual budget of
$650,000.

While in Dearborn, a community over 110,00 people with two downtown
districts, Sheppard-Decius grew the DDA taxable value by 30%,
increasing the annual budget to over $2 million between the two
DDDAs. The goal to transform Downtown Dearborn started with
reorganizing all management and operations under one framework
including: staff; office and accounting; district operations and
maintenance; events, marketing and promotion of districts; and
consolidation of social media and online presence. She also provided
oversight and direction to new public infrastructure including over $11
million in streetscapes and roads, landscaping, maintenance, and
parking deck improvements. She also developed and implemented a
volunteer management program of over 40 volunteers including two 11-
member Board of Directors and multiple committees; implemented a
bike share system and other multi-modal improvements throughout
downtown; increased occupancy by 30% with a business recruitment
and retention strategy; and initiated a new brand identity, website,
social media, media relations, advertising/ marketing campaigns, and
over 60 special events and retail promotions annually.

Sheppard-Decius actively serves as the Chairperson of the Michigan
Downtown Association (MDA), and previously served on the P3
Committee of the International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC)
Michigan Alliance. Because of her experience with DDAs in the State of
Michigan, she is regularly called upon by local communities for brief
consultations on best practices and DDA law. As an MDA Executive
Board member, she has also led legislative policy reviews and advocacy
efforts on behalf of the MDA, representing hundreds of DDAs across the
State of Michigan. On numerous occasions she provides training for
downtown and economic professionals both nationally and regionally
through the National Main Street Conferences, International Council of
Shopping Centers, Southeast Michigan Council of Governments,
Michigan Economic Development Association, Michigan Downtown
Association and other local and state economic development agencies.



40

WADE
TRIM

COMMUNITY PLANNING

Communities strive to be unique and vibrant places where people want to work, live and play. Wade Trim
helps clients shape their ideas into built environments drawing on diverse staff expertise to offer
comprehensive planning and zoning, landscape architecture, design and economic development solutions.

NEWS


https://www.wadetrim.com/
https://www.wadetrim.com/

Wastewater/Wet Weather

Services

Community Planning

« Community visioning and engagement

+ Comprehensive planning

+ Corridor and sub-area planning

« Strategic planning

* Parks, trails and open space planning

+ Urban design and placemaking strategies
+ Site planning and design

* Intergovernmental coordination

* Public/private partnerships and agreements
+ Demographic analysis

+ Expert witness testimony

+ Capital improvements planning

Zoning

+ Zoning and land development codes

+ Form-based codes

+ Subdivision/condominium regulations

+ Design guidelines

Community and Economic Development

+ Downtown planning

* Neighborhood planning

* Tax Increment Financing

* Market analysis

+ Grant writing

« Community Development Block Grant Assistance
+ Consolidated planning/action planning

+ Federal programs administration

Building and Redevelopment Services

* Redevelopment strategies and implementation
+ Adaptive reuse services

+ Department staffing

* Building plan reviews

* Building inspections

* Code enforcement

‘ompliance

41


https://www.wadetrim.com/expertise/wastewater-wet-weather/

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK

42



Director’s Report — February 2025

Promotions/Events

e On-going Social media postings and engagement with downtown merchants on Facebook and Instagram.

e Staff and | created ads, social media postings, message board sign ads
e Updated website calendar of events and other happenings

Economic Development
e Prepared and executed application for incubator space lease with Like Wise Designs

e Met with several business owners about possible tenants in their downtown buildings.
e Presented the Social District Management Plan to City Commission

Place Making/Streetscape
e Scheduled removal and storage of holiday lights
e Continued work on bike rack kiosks

Grants:
¢ Began work on Rotary Park DNR Passport Rec Grant

Billboard:
e Reached out to past advertisers for 2025 space availability

Imlay City Facade Corp
e Completed and Submitted RAP 3.0 Facade Subgrant application

Meetings and Other:
e Attended Rotary Club weekly meetings.
e Processed invoices, check requests, and mailed payments.
e Made updates to the DDA website for 2025 information.
e Attended January 21 City Commission Meeting
e Attend monthly department head meeting
e Attended the monthly Hispanic Cultural/Services meeting

e Prepared meeting minutes, agendas, action item sheets, and board packets regular DDA meeting

43



44
Week Ending January 24th

From: Christine Malzahn <ddadirector@imlaycity.org>

Sent: Fri, Jan 24, 2025 at 2:57 pm

To: wbargen@icdda.com, sdavis@icdda.com, jshattuck@icdda.com, ndocherty@icdda.com,
jkempf@icdda.com, byockey@imlaycity.org, jmontoya@icdda.com, srobbins@icdda.com,
kjorgensen@icdda.com, jgenord@icdda.com

Cc: ddapromotions@imlaycity.org

image001.png (8 KB) 2025.01.13 Regular Meeting Minutes.docx (44.9 KB)
2025.01.13 Imlay Facade Corp Meeting Minutes.docx (38.2 KB) Custom Bike Racks.zip (7.4 MB) — Download all

0 Images not displayed. = SHOW IMAGES | ALWAYS SHOW IMAGES FROM THIS SENDER


javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)

45
Hello All,

Attached are the minutes from our last meeting. If you see anything that needs to be corrected,
please let me know.

| officially submitted our RAP 3.0 grant application this afternoon, so now we just hurry up and wait
on the MEDC'’s evaluation. I've already begun working with Dana Walker and Annie Garcia on the
next grant application for a DNR Passport Rec grant to fund the improvements at Rotary Park that
we discussed a few months ago. No stopping now!

I mentioned during my last directors report that | was going to go check on our custom information
kiosk/bike racks — which | did. Attached are a few photos of how they look — bigger than |
expected but these will be very cool art pieces and I’'m excited to see them powder coated. The
pickle jar will be John Deere Green, black for the Train and IC Spartan blue for the sparty head.
You can see in the pics the door opening to the informational areas. Todd is working to add a solar
powered lamp to shine down on those areas. I'm super geeked to get them delivered and installed
finally.

As a reminder | will be out of the office next week on a trip to Lake Tahoe. Chris will be in the
office Tues-Thurs if you need anything. When | get back I'll get to work on your next meeting
packet and | promise to keep the agenda as short as possible (so far we only have one new
business item) so hopefully it will be a quick meeting for a change.

Stay warm and thanks for the opportunity to do this amazing work here in IC.

Christine Malzahn
DDA Executive Director
City of Imlay City

150 North Main Street, Imlay City, Michigan 48444
Office: 810-724-2135 ext. 1307 | Mobile: 586-801-0166
Email: ddadirector@imlaycity.org


javascript:void(0);

	ADP49D9.tmp
	IMLAY CITY, MI 48444
	Regular Meeting February 10, 2025




